Masa.Rener@ijs.si

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Communication (Chips JU) <Communication@chips-ju.europa.eu>

sreda, 11. september 2024 13:41

Ana; Doris VIERBAUCH; Michael WIESMUELLER; Kerstin ZIMMERMANN; Olaf
Hartmann; Francis DEPREZ; Monté Ann; MORANA Cédric; Stijn Maas; George; Mira;
Yosifova Lora; anloizou@research.org.cy; epoulli@dmrid.gov.cy; Marinos
Portokallides; Michal VAVRA; Schwartz, Gregor; Roland Kriippel; Stefan Mengel;
Alexandra Lange; Christian Holstein; matu; Aila Lonka; Klaus Bruun Gunnestrup;
Daniel G. Marques; CHASTANET Pierre ( L-51 09/P080 ); MENDEZ BLANCK-
CONRADY Enrique ( L-51 12/DCS ); LEMKE Max ( L-51 09/P046 ); KALBE Gustav (
MERP 05/C001 ); XUEREB Matthew ( L-51 12/DCS ); DIEZ Oscar ( MERP 05/C001 );
TREFZGER Christian ( MERP 05/C001 ); CECCARELLI Marco ( L-51 12/DCS );
STEINHOEGL Werner ( L-51 12/DCS)); elles.van-de-ven@ec.europa.eu; JUNG Jason
(CNECT); Arian.ZWEGERS@ec.europa.eu; RUSSO Maria Cristina ( ORBN 08/005 );
Mattia. TOMAY @ec.europa.eu; ZUECHNER Tina ( ORBN 09/223 ); Mikk Vahtrus -
MKM; Rebekka Vedina; Anna-Liisa Laarits; Michael Kotsias; Elisavet Karaiskou; Falcon
Morales, Severino; Fernandez Garcia, Estrella; Guillermo Gémez Fontecha; Marcos
Morell, Jesus; Pereda Arce, Alvaro; Juan Miguel IBANEZ DE ALDECOA QUINTANA,;
Taboada Villanueva, Adriel; Roi Villar Vazquez; Enrique Angel PELAYO CAMPILLOS;
Sonia Juan; Uusi-Honko Heikki; Leino KARI; Ahola KIMMO; Arnaud RITOU; Didier
THERON; Marko; Mario Kova¢; Edina NEMETH; Stephen O'REILLY; Dan SEKER;
aldo.covello; Teo Firpo; Massimiliano; Enrico MACII; Dalia Stakvilevi¢itté; Gabriel
Crean; Jalija Asmuss; Sarmite Mickevica; Lauma Sika; Josephine Vassallo; Boer, J.J. de
(Jacob Jan); b.a.ruck@minezk.nl; Schaap, drs. W.H. (Wilbert); RobertJaap VAN DER
BIJL; Wagar AHMED; Liv Furuberg; Marcin.Michalowski; Jarzewski Andrzej;
Matgorzata SZOLUCHA,; Paulina Nowak; Mario AMARAL; Filipa COELHO; Afonso
Duarte; Sofia; Cristina ANANIA; Adela GRANHOLM; Lars GUSTAFSSON;
jessica.svennebring@vinnova.se; Sverker Brundin; Polona Kéves; Mitja Kovadi¢;
Kontrik Martin; Martin Donoval; ozlem gezicikoc; Hasan Burak TiFTIK; Legezynska,
Roxana (DSIT); Craig Sharp - Innovate UK UKRI; Ewa.Bloch@iuk.ukri.org; Caroline
Bedran; Jose BERIOT; Patrick BRESSLER; Patrick COGEZ; Ruester, Christian; Eric
Dupont-Nivet; Fabrice GRAIGNIC; Arco KRIJGSMAN; Simona Laza; MULLER Sophie;
Franck Murray; Laurent ROUX; Enrico Sangiorgi; Sebastian Ina (IFAG CP PP); Jan
VAN DEN BIESEN; Anne VAN DEN BOSCH; Peter VAN STAA; christophe.wyon; Peter
ZANDBERGEN; STAICU Simona Maria ( ORBN 05/037 ); Bornefeld Ralf (AE/NE-PM
AE/PA-PM); BORNEFELD Ralf (Chips JU); Thorsten BURGER; Renaud DE LANGLADE;
Dettmann Wolfgang (IFAG BEX RDE RDF); Michael OFFENBERG; Cian O'MURCHU;
anton.hofmeister@st.com; tobias.helbig@nxp.com; Katharina;
horst.pfluegl@avl.com; Elisabeth STEIMETZ; Altti TORKKELI; g.ceresole@mesap.it;
Paolo Azzoni; Jerker DELSING; Paulweber, Michael AVL/AT; Patrick PYPE;
andreas.eckel@tttech.com; Jerzy KATCKI; Ezgi BENER; Andrew.Tyrer@iuk.ukri.org;
lain Mauchline - Innovate UK UKRI

Invitation to online Information Session on Chips JU Quantum Pilot Lines - 18
September 2024

A

Chips JU Quantum Pilot Lines

Online Info Session

Wednesday, 18 September 14:00-15:00 CL)




Dear Chips JU Stakeholder,

We are pleased to invite you to an online information session on the Quantum Pilot Lines, scheduled for
the 18th of September, from 14:00 to 15:00.

This session will provide valuable insights into the upcoming calls for Quantum Pilot Lines as part of the
Chips for Europe Initiative. Register here.

Agenda - 18th September (14:00 - 15:00)

14:00 — 14:05: Welcome

14:05 — 14:25: Introduction to Call for Quantum Pilot Lines (European Commission)
14:25 — 14:40: Call Specifics and Submission Guidelines (Chips JU)

14:40 — 15:00: Q&A

The Chips Joint Undertaking is organizing two calls on Quantum Pilot Lines to accelerate the development
of Quantum chips under the Chips for Europe Initiative:

First Call:

e HORIZON-JU-Chips-2024-FPA-QAC-1: Establishing Framework Partnership Agreements for
developing Quantum Chip Technology for Stability Pilot Lines.

Second Call:

e HORIZON-JU-Chips-2024-FPA-QAC-2: Establishing Framework Partnership Agreements for
developing Quantum Chip Technology for High-Quality Trapped lons Pilot Lines.

These calls aim to launch framework partnership agreements focused on mature quantum chip production
approaches closely aligned with established manufacturing processes. This session will cover detailed
insights into the calls, including submission guidelines.

We look forward to your participation in this important session.

Kind regards,
Chips JU Communication Team



